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Kingdom of Cambodia
Nation Religion King

Extraordinary Chambers in the Courts of Cambodia Royaume du Cambodge
Chambres Extraordinaires au sein des Tribunaux Cambodgiens  Nation Religion Roi
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MEMORANDUM - TRIAL CHAMBER
TO: IENG Sary Defence - Date: 15 March 2011

FROM: Nil Nonn, President, Trial Chamber and .
all judges of the Trial Chamber / -
CC: All parties, Case 002; Trial Chamber Senior Legal Officer

SUBJECT: Memorandum in response to request filed by IENG Sary (E53/2)

The Trial Chamber notes the IENG Sary Defence’s “Request for Clarification as to How
the Trial Chamber Intends to Act Upon Parties’ Motions in light of the Applications to
Disqualify the Entire Trial Chamber” (E53/2). As there is no legal basis for the request,
the Trial Chamber accordingly:

(a) directs that no translation into the Khmer and French languages be undertaken
by the Interpretation and Translation Pool;

(b) orders the parties to refrain from responding to the application;

(c) refers this matter for review to the Defence Support Section pursuant to its
power to refuse part payment for work claimed where the work carried out is not
“necessary and reasonable” (Article F-10, Guide to the ECCC Legal Assistance
scheme) and which, pursuant to Rule 11(2)(h), has the responsibility to “monitor
and assess the fulfillment of all contracts [with defence lawyers] and authorize
corresponding remuneration in accordance with Defence Support Section
administrative regulations”; and

(d) forwards a copy of this memorandum to the Acting Director and Deputy
Director of Administration for their information. ﬁ
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